INVOICE

1306

/

Invoice No:15 Date:16/09/2024

G2B STUDIO

NO:2, 14% Street, Vinobaji Nagar, Hasthinapuram, Chennai - 600064.

Mobile: 7824953705. E-Mail: g2bstudio22@gmail.com
GSTIN: 33ALZPG4040Q12] PAN NO: ALZPG4040Q

CCMPANY NAME

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PVT LTD
CHENNAI AIRPORT

CHENNAI - 600 027

GSTIN: 33AAECT8192M12)

PO NO: TFSCPL/ PO/ 24-25/ 000403
0 ESCRIPTIOf

1. Dismantling of Cafeccino SHA Qutlet. Loading 190 Swit 400 76,000
and Unloading the Dismantled items outside
the Terminal.
TOTAL 76,000
GST@9% 6,840
SGST@9% 6,840
GRAND 89,680
TOTAL

For G2B STyO

s
e

N C

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

AMOUNT IN WORDS

RUPEES Eighty Nine Thousand Six Hundred amd Eighty Only.
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Chennai Finance

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear sir,

D PO NO

TFSCPL/PO/24-25/000403
TFSCPL/PO/24-25/000403

TFSCPL/PO/24-25/000403

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

Chennai Finance

26 September 2024 16:43
Chennai Finance

G2B STUDIO po app

SUPPLIER SUPPLIER LEVEL APPROVAL
CODE NAME REQUIRED BY
RV232416987 G2B STUDIO 1 Lovejot Sekhon ,

RV232416987 G2B STUDIO 2 Shama Nair ,

RV232416987 G2B STUDIO 3 Vipul Parikh ,

ASSIGNED DATE

30-Jul-2024 11:17:41

30-Jul-2024 12:44:53

30-Jul-2024 21:36:26

ACTION
TAKEN BY

Lovejot Sekhon
Shama Nair

Vipul Parikh

ACTION TAKEN
DATE

30-Jul-2024 12:44:53

30-Jul-2024 21:36:26

01-Aug-2024 22:12:08

STATUS

Approved
Approved

Approved

REMARKS

ok

Approved

ok



